Elizabeth Meiklejohn

From: Alan Parker <alan@modinex.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 November 2021 4:40 PM

To: Elizabeth Meiklejohn

Subject: RE: 115 Toongarra Road

Attachments: Scanned Documents; 23112021122658-0001.pdf
Elizabeth,

We had no participation in the taking up of the option for renewal. The tenants are still in possession.
Documents requested are enclosed.

Regards

Alan Parker
FOUNDER

t: 07 32814222
w: www.modinex.com.au
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From: Elizabeth Meiklejohn <ElizabethM@virtusuper.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 22 November 2021 2:05 PM

To: Alan Parker <alan@modinex.com.au>

Subject: RE: 115 Toongarra Road

[EXTERNAL]

Hi Alan

Thank you for the information for Campus & Co.

Apologies for not getting back to you sooner. We have been having issues setting up the partnership in our system.
Can you please sent through the following additional information:

1. See attached lease. According to the lease it expired 31/10/2020. | can see that the option to renew was taken up.
Do you have any correspondence for our file about this?

2. Invoice for the $2,720 insurance paid 09/06/2021
3. Water rates notice for the $123.20



Kind regards

Liz

WA, | Elizabeth Meiklejohn SSA CA
|\¢ Senior Associate
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— VIRTU | self managed super specialists

1454 Logan Road, Mount Gravatt Q 4122

self managed super specialists

%, 0733491452
=4 PO BOX 83 Mount Gravatt Q 4122
@ www.virtusuper.com.au

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards legislation
Virtu Super Pty Ltd ACN 134 260 512

Please note that collection, use and storage of all information held by the Virtu Super is governed by our Privacy Policy.
This email and any attachment are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify Virtu Super by reply email and delete this email.
Please note that you must not access or use this email or any information in it. Virtu Super accepts no liability for viruses in this email or in any attachment to it.

From: Alan Parker <alan@modinex.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 5:09 PM

To: Elizabeth Meiklejohn <ElizabethM@virtusuper.com.au>
Subject: 115 Toongarra Road

Tenancy Agreement enclosed.

Alan Parker
FOUNDER

t: 07 32814222
w: www.modinex.com.au

This message is the property of Modinex Group Pty Ltd. The information in this email is confidential and may be
legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you
are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify Cedar Sales
immediately via email to info@cedarsales.com.au or by telephone +61-7-3281 4222 and destroy the email and
attachments. Cedar Sales does not accept responsibility for changes made to this email after it was sent.
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From: ApeosPort-V C3320 <scanner2 @cedarsales.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 11:38 AM

To: Alan Parker <alan@modinex.com.au>

Subject: Scanned Documents

Number of Images: 11
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-V C3320
Device Location:



